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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 December, 2020 9:38 AM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Hor, Yinrul; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SML5937Y AND SCF926L ON 02/12/2020

Attachments: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICL... (10.7 MB)

RE-SEND(Part 1 of 2) 

 

Hi LKK, 
 

Kindly assist on attached PRI. 

 

Thank you. 
 

Kind regards, 
 
Eric Teo Wei Hong 
AIG 
Claim Adjuster II,  
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL 

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213 

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com 

 

 

From: Teo, Ericweihong  

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 9:24 AM 

To: Nancy Lam <nancy@crossbordersllc.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul 

<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Corene Chong 

<corene@crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste@crossbordersllc.com>; Tang Hui Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 

Subject: FW: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SML5937Y AND SCF926L ON 

02/12/2020 

 

RE-SEND 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Reference: AJ.tk.VT(SCF926L) 

Our Reference : SML5937Y 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

                                                                          

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors. 

Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint 

our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection. 
 

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
 

 

 

 

From: Nancy Lam <nancy@crossbordersllc.com>  

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 5:31 PM 

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul 

<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Corene Chong 

<corene@crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste@crossbordersllc.com>; Tang Hui Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SML5937Y AND SCF926L ON 

02/12/2020 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Due to the current COVID 19 situation, we seek your understanding that your requests/ our replies to you, might be 
delayed as we and/or external parties that we liaise with are operating on reduced manpower. 
  
Dear sir 

1.         We refer to your email as below. 

2.         Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert. 

3.         We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a 
single joint expert:- 

a)         Dennis Yap                   PAL’S Appraiser Pte Ltd 

b)         Yap Teck Lee                LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd 

c)         Yap Teck Chye              MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd 

d)         Dixon Yeo                    Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd 

e)         Marc Ananda                 United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd 

f)          Andrew How                  Prominent Appraiser Services 

g)         Alan Cheong K.H.          C L Appraiser Pte Ltd 

h)         T.T. Rajan                     ST Appraisal Services 

i)          Sebastian Lim               Constant Appraiser Services 

j)          Aeon Auto Consultants LLP 



3

  
4.         Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the 
above motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 
  
Thank You. 
  
Regards 
Nancy 
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020) 
  
CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us 
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or 
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY 
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
  
  

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 4 December 2020 5:25 pm 

To: nancy@crossbordersllc.com 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul 

<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; corene@crossbordersllc.com; 

celeste@crossbordersllc.com; huiting@crossbordersllc.com 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SML5937Y AND SCF926L ON 02/12/2020 
  

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment.  

 

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 

 

นี�คอืการรกัษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบั 

เพื�ออ่านมนัใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ี�แนบมา  

 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 읽으려면 

첨부 파일을 엽니다. 

 

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka 

attachment. 
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Click here by 2020-12-11 17:26 +08 to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete 

it.  

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

  

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


